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SECTION A – (10 × 2 = 20 marks)
Answer any TEN questions
1. What do you mean by ‘Consensus-ad-idem’?
2. Define a ‘Voidable Contract’.
3. Who are competent to enter into a Contract?   
4. Give any two examples of ‘Void Agreements’. 
5. What is ‘Quasi Contract’?
6. What is a Tender?
7. What do you mean by ‘Del Credere Agent’?
8. What is ‘Contract of Agency’?
9. Give the meaning of ‘Caveat emptor’.

10. What are ‘Existing Goods’?
11. What is an ‘Implied Contract’?  
12. Define ‘Contract of Sale’. 
SECTION B – (5 × 5 = 25 marks)
Answer any FIVE questions
13. Examine - “Consideration may flow from a Stranger to a Contract”.
14. What are the Illegal Agreements as per Indian Contract Act 1872? State its effects.
15. State the remedies available to an affected party for breach of contract? 

16. State the differences between Sub-Agent and Substituted Agent.

17. State the rights of an unpaid seller?

18.  Examine – “Any person entering in Contract with Minor does at his/her own risk.”
19. State the difference between Misrepresentation and Fraud.
SECTION C – (2 × 15 = 30 marks)
Answer any TWO questions 

20. Briefly explain the essential elements of a valid Contract. 

21. Briefly explain the various methods under which a contract can be discharged?

22. Discuss the implied conditions and warranties stated under the Sale of Goods Act. 

23. Briefly explain the various modes of creation of agency. 
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